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December 14, 2020 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

 

Public Utility Commission of Oregon  

Attention: Filing Center  

P.O. Box 1088  

Salem, OR 97308-1088 

 

 

Re: UM 2107 – Willamette Falls Paper Company’s Status Update 

 

Filing Center, 

 

Pursuant to Administrative Law Judge (ALJ) Moser’s November 13, 2020 Ruling, Willamette 

Falls Paper Company provides the following status update: 

  

The parties currently remain in active settlement discussions regarding the claims in this 

docket.  To allow those discussions to continue, the parties seek additional time and will file 

another joint status report to the ALJ within thirty (30) days.  If settlement negotiations are not 

successful, any of the Parties may request a new prehearing conference to establish a procedural 

schedule for the remainder of the case.   

 

Please let us know if you have any questions.  Thank you. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Chad M. Stokes 

 

 

 

cc: Lisa Hardie, Attorney for Portland General Electric 

 


